

May 6, 1957

Dear Arnold:

At the OCB meeting last week, Lewis Strauss extended an invitation to various participants in the NSC Planning Board and the Operations Coordinating Board to observe one of the Nevada nuclear tests scheduled for this summer.

Attached is a copy of a letter received this morning from Chairman Strauss, outlining the scheduled tests and formally extending the invitation. It is now contemplated that the individuals who are able to attend would go as a group insofar as practicable, and Strauss has suggested the test of June 27 as being the most interesting and useful. In order to be present for the scheduled June 27th test, it would be necessary to depart from Washington sometime in the afternoon of Tuesday, June 25, returning to Washington on Thursday evening, June 27.

We would be glad to have you included in the OCB group. For your information, attached is a list to whom invitations are being extended. It would be helpful if we could know by Wednesday whether it appears that June 27 would be a feasible date.

Sincerely yours,

15/Chick

Ellen B. Staats
Executive Officer

BEST COPY AVAILABLE

Mr. Arnold Jones
Deputy Director
Bureau of the Budget
Washington 25, D. C.

15 MAY 22 6 7 AM '57

DISPATCHED
O.C.B.

OCB:EO:EB tests:ms

003 000.9 (5-6-57)